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-The Morris CQunty Burial Grounds Inventery was. prepar&
for'the Morris Colinty Historic Sités. .Committee by Edward J.
BRgser, on behalf of The Gen@alegicml ‘Soclety of. Naw Jgr5$y._.
‘The information contalhed herein was .collected as ‘part.of a- -
i larger effort of - the: Gsnﬁalagical Sociéty to compile’ c@metery
itk locators for the ‘entire state of New. Jersey. When' published .

"' these. locators will not only proviaa location andc%araetariza-igﬂ,

" tlon information on burdal grounds, but will alse. identify the: .

© . location of all maruseript and’ publish@ﬁ copies of gravestons :

o 1nscr1ptlons 1n these plaoas..;: oL T o

' Information fer the Morris County lecater wae gathered
7 during. 19?2-1975 from 1ibrary. seareh&s, personal céntacts ‘and -
. Tield: survsys. During the fileld surveys my wife: Maria fr&quant-
-~ 1y provided ‘assistsnce. Th@ Yagt: majority'af places 1isted. 1n
. the inventory were e€xsmined by the ‘compilet .during the field - o
surveys. "Not included in the inventory are places for which. 1n—}
- formatlion .is still toe fragmentary, and stelutionary ‘War bur--ma..-.
- 1al sltus stated to axist at Jock&y Hollow Chatham Townshlp
and other places. B D L 5 Sl ‘ :
: For th& purpase of this 1nvantery a subset ef the 1ocator o
information has been presented which primarily deals . with site =
‘characterization and histoérical significance. " Overall the in-.
Afarmation ig.;arranged by municipalltles; within each municipal-
"4ty the known burial grounds (whether extant or net) are listed
. in alphabetical order--barring ovérsights and last minute addi-
tions. The burial ground names msy not be the official nédmes
- of the incorporated cemeteries, but have been chosen by the com=
.woiler for thalr descriptive quality or common usagm.; g . '

- All entries follow a commen ‘format. The first line contains
‘ﬂfth& burial ground name, a gross size indicator, and an interment -
. otime-psriod indleator. The gross sizeé indicator conforms to the
”"fallﬁwing table. based -on the numbar ef gravestones: : :

 very small 1 to 49
: . . small " 50 to 149 o
e e e d gm0 0 GG e e
- large = . 500 to 1499 T
very. large 1500 to. 399G
huge K000 and above

Note that the size 13 bascd on the number of visible markexrs
and not on the number of burisls, which frequently is =& much
larger number. Where the burial ground is no longer extant or.
was not found a qutstion.mark follawsthe size 1ndieator Aif it
is uncertain.
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hére - wWag resson to suspect-that 1nterm@nts startgd significaﬁt-;

5ly earlier, an. sarlier date has baen estimated. In old c@m@te

‘No attempt Wa 2. made ‘to d&termin& tha 1n1t1a1 1ntermsnt dates

mod&rn cemeteries (ones 1ass.than 100‘y@ars old)

e~vidés direction information so’ that a. person maijiocate th€~bur-3_
" 1al place by automoblle. -

A 'gdod local map 1s sStill needed, and "
the assistanc@ of nﬁarby residents may bs helpful at tim&s.a»* h

-—.'uJ-- e o

The sacond parsgraph provides aubrier physioal description

h:“ﬂ'of the burial ground. Empliasls has. been placed on the state ef-
- maintensnce, but sometimes the nature of stones snd sppearance::’
~of graves is glven;*- This. paragraph may be omitted when the bur-‘”

1al ground is no lenger extant or, ceuld n@t be founﬁ during thc;
field surveys.__.u , o e T P : 5

Thu third paragraph prcvidasinfermation en histerical sig— ;¥ffi

niflcsnce or miscellansoms facts. The lsck of this parsgraph .
-doe8 not imply that the burial ground is without . histeric. BLlg=-

nificance. Also inéluded here are alternate names by which ‘the

burial ground is knewn, and ref&renc&s to publish@d 1ists of o :
: gravssten& 1nscriptions. - o .. o S

An index to tha burial grounds 13 proviaed as an app&ndix.

Assistanc& in the form of 1nfermatien wasg- provid&d by’ vari-'i
eus persons snd organizations. Significant help was given by
Richard Irwin, chalrman of the Historlc Sites Conmittee,-and by

Mrs. Barbara Hoskins (Morristown Public Library), Mrs._Hazel

Howe1l. (Rockaway Township Hlsterleal Society) and Mrs. Halsey -
Van,Duyna. Among others who provided helpful contributions were

.Js Dayton Allen, Mrs. Stanley Berson, Mrs. Elesnoy Bogert, Hec-

tor H. Brown, Mrs. Merritt L. Budd, George Coulthsrd, Alexander i

. Fowler, Miss Theresa Hopler, Mrs., Benjamin Hosking, Robert A
T1lig, Mrs. Frances Kaminski, Mrs. Donald Kitchell, Henry. W.

Pileh, Mr., & Mrs. Charles Schroedar, Harold W. Schroeder. Ros-
wall Smith "‘Mrs. Linda Stansfield, William H. Stevenson, Miss .
Gwendoiyn;ThomasT;ﬂarrenfﬂunSEh%anﬁ“Mrsifioseph“Youﬁgs-ﬁTh&“H&lﬁf‘;

| of all who asslsted in any way . ls greatly appreclated. .

Mendham, N.J.. =~ ' - S ;E&wamﬂr, Raser -
April 26, 1975 A :
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GreenWOQd Gemetery '

1. Lecated en the east side ef Washlngten Streetﬁ(entrance)'_

g and. north side of Reservelr Drive.h Extends‘eastwardﬁtel et
& 01d Boonton Read. E T .

3y 2, Typical nawer eemetery, containing many modern-style_,gﬁt~ﬁr

NN markers. Founded in 1873, . R '

3. Knawn te contain remains of perscns reinterred from seVA;
- eral small burlal groands in the Boonton area. RS

Presbyterlan Cemetey i f:: o Laféé' f;fﬁ*cca 1830 datei

) N\ Qeccupies theclty block on- tha wesgt side of Beontan Ave.,,.
S\ é% (formerly Brook St.) and the seuth side ef Laurel St.r o
Qt 3 2.. Enclosed by a wall; maintained. Avarage cendition ferlﬂt‘
S§ agey early sandstones show con81derable ereszen. - ';a .
3. Burial place for many English immlgrants te theBeontcn
QJ“- . area durlng'the 1800'3, as well as for elder natives.», S
| St. Cyril's R.C. Cemetery | Largé  late 186‘0"*3

1. TLies within the triangular intersection of Hillside Avef’
and Pine S+%., in the western part of Boentan,l_ ,

2, Well-kept cemetery-dating fpom late 1800's, -
3. Contains mestlj_Slavishrpéaple‘offfhe.aréa.:

-~ 8%, Mary's R.C. Cemetery- B Very large5 1856's;date

1, Older section eccuples the elty bleck north of Weatan :
© St. and west of Liberty St. Newer section new ad;olns on -
o the wes+t, where it eceupies the next (trlangular—shaped)
— : city blecks _ e

2. Malntained and in good condltien, although elder sand--
stones show typieal er031on. )

3. Burial place for early Roman Cathelice of thngoentqn;gnggg :




Demouth Cemetery ;;f‘
S (.
\}5-
’?)

2.

3.

Kanause Family Burial Ground . 7- ‘Very small K pre-lBBG?

_stone markers, none with inseriptlens.,----

" Boonton Township

Verylsmall

From intarseetion w1th Powerville Rodd . proceed . westerly ,
on Rockaway Valley Read exactly 1/3 mile te -lane at right.
{opposite end. of north-seiuth runway of airpert). : e

north up 1ane 806 ft.‘to burxal ground. SR

Located on a knoll everleoking Stony Breok.. Some care
noted, but many stenes are teppled and brokan. and mosi
are darkened with age.;,k' , - -

Probably orlglnated ag a famlly burial greund. and subsem _
quently was expanded.td community use,--Sometimed referred* —
to as Civil War cemetery, but this appears. to bewwithoﬁ%

foundation, Inseriptions pﬁblished in GMNJQ?:?. Co

From/intersection with Powerville Road proceed east en :
North Main St. abeut 500 feet te dirt road at left. -Go yp:
dirt road 200 feet to leog-cabin heuse, then 2@0 feet left
up-dirt road te burial greund. . - : R g

Located on top ef embankment overloaklng Reekaway River,

Plot, of perhaps 25 by 50 ft., contains enly one crudely :
engraved stone and perhédps a-dezen erude’, lew—lylng field- -

Fair example of a very old, p0851b1y col@nial. famlly bur-‘A

3.
- ial ground using crude markers, Known as Kaneuse burial
'“gfeund but actual eccupants unknown,
‘Rockaway Valley M.E. Cemetery Large s : praALBBQ
a 1. “On nertheast side of Valley Road, 1/% mile east of Recka—
) @ , way Valley Road,
ér 2., Cemetery surreunds the Reckawa Valley Unlted Methodlst
N "~ -Chureh (which was founded - 1785 and Has been extended"te
3\7\\ the east, _
3. 014 section nearest to the church. centains remains of

early residents of the Rockaway Valley,
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Scott Family Burial Groand

3

. Boéﬁtéﬁ_ﬁéyhghip‘fz)Q,[ffff

From intersection W1th River (er Boenten) Rsad preeeed i
northeast on Powerville Road. approX.. 0.9 mile, ta road at:

left (on south side of Vesce estate).  Go dewn road: 1507 -
feet., Burial ground at top ef hill, 50 feet to right, =i .
énclosed by a stone wall approx. ?5 feet square. f&“; o

Heavily overgrown in summer months. Many stones are
toppled and cracked; in below average condltion. '

Good example of. an 0ld famlly burial greund of a welluto—

do.family. Plot contains large tablestones, which -are

enly rarely seen. Morris County Monumental Inscriptiens -
11232 indicates that mmbers of the Cook and Kanouse famis
lies are buried eut31de thenoerth wall of thls cemetery.




Brown Family Burial Ground : rffﬁg{_“ “ ?iﬁf ca.1848 date

1. S
Kakeout Road 0.3 mile to Brown Ave. at righti  Burlal:: - -
ground 1is 1/4 mile north. at and of Brown Ave._r '1g,-*f”'
? 2. About 150-200 stonés. Oldest pmrt is tctally evergrcwn
‘ and many stones sre dawn._ .
39 Appsrently started @s a family burlal ground af the Brown
Tamily, but later evolved to community use., Som@times N
identified ag Sanders Burial Ground. _
/?«»;"{ o .
- Butler Cematery 0~ (L. G~ f#j t%edium , ca.lsoo-date
s 1. On the south side of Manning Ave., 0.1 mile east of Main R
@@§>g<. Street. On tep ef a hill everlooking the Butler business
\Qew"wﬁ &) | distriet. ‘ R
a0 W o0 - , ' =
W@ﬁ&wlﬁpJ ‘2. Poorly cared for. Many stones are toppled and broken. and
(V" grounds are exposeéd and llable to further vandalism.' '
(T ‘ 3. The south end of the. cematery appsars to be the oldest.
: and may have been s Sisoe Pamily Burial Ground originally,
Mount Calvary (R.C.) Cem&fery ‘ ALargei - rifmédarn
1. On the €ast side of Bartholdl Ave., 0.2 mile north of
> route NJ-23, and overlooking the highway. = -
2.. Large, and ‘well cared for.
Mount Holiness Memorial Park Very large modern
1l. From the entrsnze of Mount Rest éemet@ry ﬁrccaeq wast@rly
p) on Kakeout Road 0.3 mile to Brown Ave., at right. Proceed
. north on Brown Ave. to end, then turn easterly 1nto ceme-f
tery entrance. .
2l.

TN

Butler quﬁqgh;;;ﬁ"“-

From entrance of Mount Rest Cemetery, prooeeé westarly onj L

Very large, well maintained.




-

Mount Rest Cem&tery

1.
'y

From route NJ 23 prooeed south on Boonton Ave. 0 2 milef

Wellmaintained.

Butler Bdr&ugﬁ?f?)

Large #i”g

mod&rn';gf

to Kakeout Road (right leg of fork in roasd). C&metery.:1 Q
stralght ahesd on Kakaout Road about 300 fe&t.j_;¢:7ﬁ T




Chatham .Boréugh_ 3

V/Budd Family Burial Ground ‘n 7; Small?

1. Locatien net known. Exlstence reported by Mrs, Mﬂrritt %F,
Ln Budd SI'., Qf Chatham- '~_

2 2., Small family burial ground from whieh all persons except

. oné were reinterred, Remains went to several places,. but
most went te Fair Mount Cemetery about the time it was
founded., : .

k//fChatham Me+thodist Churchyard | | Medium?

1. Formerly located behlnd the ‘church, which was on the south-
east corner of Main St. and Summit Ave,  (Mrs. Poliard, 9
- Summit Ave., a long-time resident, states that her house
~occuples part of the ariginal burial grcund.) ,

?
2. P3531b1y of medium size, most of the stones were relnterred -
in Fair Mount Cemetery at the time it was feﬂnded 11859).,_.
3, Early Methodists of the area were buried here.' ;
—~TChatham Presbyterian Churchyard Medium?

1., TFormerly located behind the church, whleh stesd en the
north side of Main Street, about 800 feet west of the
Passale River, where the William Pitt Inn is new located.

¢ .2, Possibly of medium size, mest ef the stones were reinterred
’ to Fair Mount Cemetery at the time it was feunded (1859).

3. BSee Dr, Samuel D, Tuttle, History eof the Madison Presby-
terian Chureh, for background of the founding of this newer
Presbyterian Chureh, Apparently all stones were not re-.
moved from here as fragments have been turned up ever the
years., .

“/Day—Brewn Family Burial Ground Very small?

., 1, According te Charles A Philhewer, Brief Hlstory of

¢ Chatham, Morris Ce,, N.J., "a small family burial plet was

. at one time located on the present Club House Grounds {Chat-
ham Fish and Game Protective Association). This was used
by the Days and later by the Browns, The bodies buried in
this plot were alse dis-interred and placed in the Fair
Mount Cemetery,"




v/§%ir Mount Cemetery o o Very large ;_ , 1859~date

On the east side of Falrmount Ave., 0.3 mile South gf ?7;¢ i

1.

2,

3. .

TN

Chatham Borough (2)

Watchung Ave.

Very large, well—malntalned ceme tery. Many of the oid
gandstones are eroding and require early copyzng to pre-ﬂ
serve inscriptions. .

Incorporated January 26, 1859. Chatham Presbyterian L
Churchyard occupants reinterred her by 1874, and Chatham
Methodist Churchyard reinterment planmed by this date.
Other reinterménts ineclude at least the two famlly burial
grounds noted on the precedlng page. L

Y ETeni renld v Casrenarfoon sl

£ Bl B - OE G




Chester Congwzational Churehyard | large.. -[7*°ica.1?hq}&ate'_:;fff

1.

2.
3.

Chester'Boroughf

On the east side of Pleasant Hill Read, 0.1 mile north =
of Route 2k, T Do
Well maintained cemetery, with many ancient gravegtbﬁgé:.
Alongside the First Congmgational Chureh'OfIChesﬁer;if

organized in 1740, The cemetery contains graves of some
of the early residents of this area., Inscriptions were .

“published in GMNJ 11:4 et seq., with correction .at 33:96.




Chegter Township . : | *VVJ”

wffg;axey Burying Ground o Very'small 1819 1924 ?? '
—l#

On the seutheast side of Fox Chase Road, l/ﬁ mlle east
of intersection with Reate US=206.,- , R

Plot was vandalized at ohe time, with most stanes brokenifﬁ
off at the base and some shattered. Now restored anq Ih
generally goed conditien, ' - T

Representative baeck-country burial ground. ,Inseri?tiéﬁg'

3.
published in GMNJ 2:29.
v Pleasant Hill Cemetery Very large ca. mo.-aa-te‘
1, On the north side eof Pleasant Hill Read, 1.7 miles nerth'

2. .

3

of the intersection with Route 24 in Chester.ﬂ .

Southwest corner was original site of Chester Presbyterlan -
Church, and contalns many ancient gravestones, arranged in
irregular rows, Rest of eemetey laid out in sectlons and
well maintained. : :

The .oldest section centains graves of some of the pioneér,
settlers of this area, including some from Long Island,

The cemetery was incorporated as the Pieasant Hill Cem-
etery Associatien in 1856, Sometimes referred %te as the
Hill Top Cemetery of Flanders, andmay be called the Ches-~. -
ter Presbyterian Churehyard. Contains the reinterred
Woodhull Family Burial Ground, and poesibly ethers.

Woodhull Family Burial Ground _ Small ' preQIBOO?_

1.

Originally lecated on ‘the north side of Pleasant Hlll
Road, 0.4 mile east of the east boundary of Pleaszant Hill
Cemetery.

Appears in both Beer's 1B68-Atlas- and Reblnsen g- 1887
Atlas, Currently ne traces.

Remains were relnterred te ‘the Pleasant Hill Cemetery, :

where many stones will be found in the Weodhull section.
Woodhull stones date bhaek at least to 1805, but just how
many and which s{ones were reinterred is net known.




Denville Township -

§01ark M. Bolton Grave Very small . . 184k ..
) .3 E‘ig\{:'- ' ) - - h .
gf"g 1, Located in the rear yard of 11 Chesghut Hill Drive. ,
25 N _ '
%9\5' 2, A single stone for "Clark M. Bolton, Merchant of Mobile
Q} Alabama, Born in Heath, Masgsachusetts, who died October _
- 11, 1844 aged 31 years, 7 months & 1 day.™ (Inscriptlon
from Robert Illig, Rockaway.) o o
3. Rumor says that Mr., Bolton died while traveling through‘
New Jersey. Mr. Illig is still trying to determine the
reason for this solltary grave, :
Denville Memorial Cemetery ‘ Medium S c lSlh-date

;§§ g 1..
S o
:

On the west side of Savage Road, immediately south of the ;
Rockaway River, . o

§7;f§ 2. The cemetery was severely vandalized in January 19753, . but
Eﬁg was spon restored to its well-maintained condition.

3. Centains.remains of early residents of Denville area{".ﬁ@&j
cludes reinterments from the Denville M.E. Cemetery., Known
early as the Harriman Cemetery and sometimes as the Dicker-

_gon Cemetery.
Denville M,E, Cemetery Small 1817-1897 -

1. Exactly 0.3 mile due north of the intersection of Pocone

. and Powerville Roads, surrounded by the golf links of the
Rockaway Valley Country Club.
2, Several rows of well—maintained stones,
3. Commenly referred to as the Cook Cemetery, this burial

ground marks the sitof the firs{ Methodist Eplscepal
Church in the Rockaway Valley, on land then belonging 1o
the Cook family. The church was organized in 1810 and
functioned in a small frame building on the Cook property
until about 1841, when the bullding was removed to a let”
in Denville. Contains remains of early residents of Den—
ville area (some having been reinterred in Denville MEmer-
jal Cemetery; gee above),




" Hiler Burial Ground

X ¥ L
2
0

2.

3.

Hill Family Burial Ground

- s
Q\é\j‘ @‘%‘ 1.
) g
U
Ty e
o

Spring Road,

Denville Township (2)

Very Small . 1828-1852
On the east side of Diamond Spring Read, 500 feet north f
of Boonton Road intersection and 300 feet east of Diamond .
At spot oceupied by auditorium of the Valley~
view School.. _ : RS L

Despite public protests this place was destroyed'by build-
ing of theValleyview School, Belatedly a memorial stone
was placed northest of the burial site with the inscrip--
tion: *"This stone symbolically marks the graves of those
Denville residents who were buried in the area geuth of
this spot. Denville Beard of Education.”®. ] T,

Munsell's histery, p. 347, states that “the Martln Hiler

place contains many old headstones, yet to be seen [1882]
close by the upper road. This was first used over one —
hundred years ago..." But by 1910 the plet had fewer than

. ten stones with inscriptions, and research te date has only -

found eight inscriptions. It is obvious that a fair num-.
ber of burials were made here without permanent markersg--
a typical characteristic of community burial grounds.

1836-1937
On the north side of Cooper Road, about 0.5 mile westerly :

from route NJ-10. Adjoins Iakeview School prepertyon the
west side, . . AR

Very small

Compact, infrequently maintained plot, but generally in
good cendition.

Typical older family burial ground, and in betfer cendition
than most. Possibly started after the death eof John 0,
Hill's son, George W., in 1858. Stones with earlier dates
were reinterred here from the Morristown Baptist Church-
yard, now extinet. See Crayon for Hlll family data

St. Francis R,C. Health Resort Cemetery Very small 1896-date

1.
2e

By 1973 contained 31 graves.’ .




Dover Town

Locust H11l Cemetery Huge pre-1850-date

1.

North of the business district, with the cemetéry éhtranée
on North Sussex Street. - _

Occuples a hlllside overlooking the town. Weli.ﬂaintain@d.L

2.
# but sandstones prior to 1900 show excessive erosion, poss-
) ibly due to the heavy lndustrisl fumes in thls area. '
3+ Although the cemetery was founded 1n 1855, there are some
pre-1850 dates noted which may indicate reilnterments from-
nearby small burial places.
Orchard Street Cemetery Vefy large pre-1850-dats
1. On the south side of Chestnut Street, with &ntrance on

Orchard Street.

' ﬁany sgndstonss show excesslve erosion. Adequately maly-

tained, but in ares subject to vandalism, Should bs copled.

Contsins graves of many of the promin&nt eaxrly. peeple of |
Dover., Ffay also contain reinterments from smaller burial
places near Dover.




. 13 ,

%ﬁ?' East Hanover Townshlp
Gate of Heaven (R.C.) Cemetery Huge - Modern

1. On the south.side of Hidgedale Ave., 0.9 mlle northesast
of route NJ 10.

2. Huge, modern cemetery contalning the remains of more recent.'
Catholic immigrants and thelr aescendants in the Morris-
Essex County arxrsa.

Hanover Cemetery A Very large -+ 1840s-date

1. On the east side of Hsnover Hoad, 0.3 mlle south of Mt.
Plessant Ave.

2. Modern, well-maintsined public cemetery.

(, ; Hanover Presbyterian Churchyard Large , 1750-date
| 1. On the north side of Mt. Pleasant Ave., opposite the in-
tersection of Hanover Road.

2. Cemetery surrounds the ancilent Flrst Presbyterian Church
of Hanover. Contalns many brownstones, many of which
show significant exfolistion. White ssmstones also show’
substarmtial erosion. . .

3. See Ollver W. Chapin, A History of the First Presbyierlsn

Church of Hanover. 1718-1968 (1968), which contains both
historical background of this noteworthy church, and

gravestone inscriptions complete to 1966. Inscriptions .
-wore also published in 1894 by Willism O. Wheeler and

Edmund D. Halsey in their Inscriptions on the Tomb Stones
and Monuments in the Grave Yardsg at Whippany and Hanover,
Morris County, N.J. Early ploneers buried here, as well
a8 Revolutlonary War soldleis.




(: - East Hanover Township (2)

Heavenly Rest Memorial Park Large Modern

14

1. On the north side of Hidgedale Ave., 1.2 miles northeast

of route NJ-10.
2. Well-maintalned burlal plaoé.

3. Prlmary Negro burial place in Morris County.

Resiland Memorlial Park Huge Modern

1. On the west side of DeForest Ave., 0.4 mile south of
Ridgedale Ave, '

2. Modern, Wellfmaintained'public cemetery.




;9 5Y§‘F ;‘;%y%l | - _.{  %?: ‘13'” |
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2£3 Florham Park Borough

College ef St. Elizabeth Cemetery " Largé 1883—dafé

1.

From Celumbia Road proceed south on ?ark Ave, 3/4 mile
to road at right. Turn right inte road and proceed 0,2
mile uphill to cemetery at right. :

2, Over 1,000 stones, mostly all cross-shaped and for sigters,
- John Hancock Cemetery Medium ca,1830-date
1. On the west side of Ridgedale Ave, at the intersection
of Greenweod Ave. _
2. Generally well kept. Has sign: "John Hancock Cemetery.,
Dedicated July A.D. 1849" .
3. Origlnally may have been a family burial ground AppearsA

in Beer's 1868 Atlas next te. "M/ Hancock" place,




Hanover Townshlp

Beth Israel (Hebraw) Cametery ' Medium ) ~ Modern

1.

At the south@ast corner of the- 1ntersactlon of Bidgmdala'

“Ave . and Malaparﬁls Road .

2.
3.

Keatney Burial Plot

Compact, well-fiaintsined cemetery.

One of few Jewish cemeterles in Morris County.

Very small 1797-1806"

1. In the right side eof the front yard of 9 Kearnsy Ave.
(property currently owned by F. J. Boykle). Stones are
about 50 feet from north side of Kearney Ave. snd 200 feet
east of Psrslppany Road,.

2. Two large brownstones (possibly originally t&bleston@s)

' lalé 1n ground side by side.
3. For historical background seg Munsell, p. 218 and 226,
St. Eary's R.C. Cemetery : Medium ca.1860-date

1. On the southeast side of Leglon Place, 0.1 mile south of
route NJ-10. FPntrsnce lane on the south side of the Amer-
ican Iegion Post hall; cemetary is 200 feet in from Legion
Place. _

“%. Grounds poorly kept, but condition ptherwise 1s'good.
Whippany Presbyterian Churchyard ~ Medium 1718-1900s

&1

i

-y

.

2.

3.

On the south side of route NJ-10, O. ? mile sast of the
intersection of Troy Hills Road.

Contalns many snclent brownstones and white sandstone
msrkers. Well malntained.

Tercent&nary mark&r along route NJ-10 ststes: "Whilppany
Cemetery. John Richard, the villasge school master who

gave thls ground for the first church in Morrls County,
1718,. is buried here." Contains graves of plonsers of

Morris County. Older inscriptions sppear in William O.
Wheeler and Edmund D. Halsey's Inscriptions on the Tomb
Stones and Monuments in the Grave Yards at Whippany sand

o = 478

HBanover, Morris County, N.J. (1894), pp. 1-26-.
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f@“ o gk\ ﬁ : Harding Township

',s Jenks Family Burial Ground -~ Very small 1910-1958

ég
}‘w
et Le Looat@d about 500 feset esast, and slightly south, of thc
M
Q& f& peak of Mount Kemble. ‘

Q xk ‘ Plot contains seven modern granite stoneé ﬁith brass in-
g§ scription plates. Located in woeds and difficult to gee.
Eg\ Family burlial ground of unusually recent origin.
y_ & . _ .

\Ts emble Pamily Burisl Ground ~  Very sSmall 1789-1836

1. On the Chxistephsr DeCarlo property, at the nerth corner
of the interseotlon of Tempe Wick Read and route US 202.

2e
3. The Kembles wers & preminent sérly Moxrrils Céunty family.

o Lazalear Family Burial Ground Very small pre~1800
1. Located off of Stark Drive (not seen). | |

2. No trasces visible., According to the Mendham, N.J. Obser-
ver~Tribune of April 6, 1972, p. 1, "it is belisved that
the gravestones were buried by a farmer Just daap enough
to allow plowing of the surface earth."

3. This camat@ry was the privete burial greund ef the Lazaleat
family, of which Jacob Lazalear was the operator of the
colonial Lazalear, or Half-Moon, Tavern.. The tavern was
located nesrby snd was razed te make way for route I-287,

(e:igin&l) Morristewn Baptist Churchyard pre~-1770

“3. Mrs. Harold Schroeder says that tradliticnslly the first
Baptlist Church of Morristown was located on the hillzide
above Sand Spring Road, but its exasect location is not knewn.
The church reputedly had s burial ground with it.
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Hording Township (2)

New Vernon (M.E.) Cém@tary Med ium "~ 1841-date

1. On the north side of Glen Alpin Road, Ou:l mile west of
the intersectilen with ILses Hill Road .

2. Well-kept caﬁat@ry traversed by a long loop roaduay.

3. The gravestone of Abner Lindsley, who died in 1860, states:
"A friend te the cause of religlon, liberal iln princlples
and views, the donor of thlg cemetery ground, te the Method-
ist Episcopal Church, of New Vernon."

New Vernon Presbyterian Churchyard Large ' 1835-date

1. At the southwest corner of the intersectlon of Glen Alpin
#and Lees Hill Roads. o _

2. Older grav&stén&s surrourd the chureh, which bears slgn:

"First Presbyterian Church of New Vernon. Founded 1833." ;
New incerporated ss a public cemetery, the grounds have been
extendéd te the southwest. All stones still readsdble 1974.

Many persons mentloned in,Litt@l!slPassaic V&liey Settlers
are burled in thils plcturesque cemetery.

Sassafras Cemetery Very small?

1.

g,

o=,

Reported to be on or near the property currently owned by
Mrs. G. W, Van Horn, in the Logansville area. Improved

Tlocation information belng sought.

-Believed to be in existance from cm. 1850; probably had

Yegs than fifty burials,

Tentioned in Hayward's “H&rding, the Beautiful Townshlp,"”
Pe 32, Interments included membsrs of the Whitenack
Miller and Potts families.
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Jefferson Townshlp

ggrkshire Valley Old Graveyard " Very small?

Funsell p. 232, states: "There 1s an old graveyard in
Barkshire Valley, not far from Charles Pavenportt's store.
But few graves are found here, however, and these are
marked by common fleld stonesz without inscriptiens." Neo
further record found. ‘

Berkshire Valley Presbyterisn Cemetery Medium 1812-date
1. On the north side of Berkshire Valley Road, 0.1 mile west
of route NJ-15.
2. Surrounds the church, which bears & slign: “Berkshire Valley
A.D, 1825,.% Wsll malntalned and in good conditlion.
3.' Contalns ramains of early resldents of the ares.
Dasvenpert Family Burial Ground Very small 1830-1929 |
;e DBehind houses at the rnorthwest side of Fleld Court, which
¢ 18 on the west slde of Cozy Lake Road and at the north end
o of Cozy Lake.
2. Plot is bsdly evergrewn; contslins about fifteen stones.
Headley Burial Ground Small ca.1830-data
.71. On the south side of Weldon Read, 0.75 mile west of inter-
3 section with Russia Road.
oy
b 2. About 125 stones; prominent Nerman family vault. On the
‘ west edge of the maln cemetery are small fenced plets,
locking 1like additiens. but somehow 1ndependant.
3. Possibly originated ag & family burisl ground, but subse-

quently became a community cemetery. Farly resldents of
the ares dburlied hera,




Holland Cemeterxry

1.

3.

Hurd town Methodlgt Cenmetery

&
&
s 1.
o (Tt Eud
Al Y qf}”
S] . @'—“ 2.
S F
%
3

Leng~Gordon Pamlly Burial Ground
. S

o
T A

% :;“ '
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Jefferson Township (2)

Medium - ca.1800-date

On the wast‘side of Holland Mountaln Road, 0.2 mlle south .
of Lake Stockholm Terrace (which is en.the Merris-Sussex
county line) . .

Well maintalned cemetery. At the faxr remr are very old
Poulison burials, which may be reinterments or the remalns
of an anclent family burlal ground. HMorriseon deaths date
back te 1801, indlcating early area residents were buried
here,

Sometimes called Hollsand Mountain Cametery.

‘Medium pre-1800-date

On the west side of NJ-15 southbound 1isne, {old Unlon

- Turnpik&). 0.35 mile north of Edson Rosad.

Surrounded by stone wall; ccntains mnany old stones. Well

maintained.

Early atlases show & Methedist Eplscopal Church ascross the
street (emst) from the cemetery. Graves of early residents
are here, . ‘

Very small - 1871-1942 -

On the nortj side of MYase Road, 400 feet east ef sharp -
turneff of Martins View Raad (and 0.35 mile esst of Espsnh-
ong Road).

@f ;% 2. Plot 1ls overgrown and several stones have tebpled.

(jB 3.

Milton Cemestery

: ->

Né

ey

N

an

Sometimes ealled Long Family Burial Ground, er Longs
Private Cemetery.

Medium ca .1875-date

On the esst slde of Milten Read,

0.2 mlle nerth of the
intersection of Lsgion Road. o

Well mainteined and in very good condition.
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Jefferson Township (3)

Newf oundland M&thodistlchurchyard Medium ca.1880¥date

1. On the north side of the esstbound lasne of Toute NJ-23,
Eiy § in the center of Newfoundland. Lles Just south of the
§3 §§’ Pequannock River, which 1s the Morris-Passalec countyline.

53 2. Well maintained, relatlvely new cematery.

Newfoundland 0ld Burial Ground Small  ©a.1750-1898

. 1. On the south bank of the Pequannock River, sbout 0.2 mile
W southeasterly slong the New York, Susquehanna and Western
YO Ballrosad tracks from Green Pend Boad. :

F W 2. This plet 1s very badly overgrown, and many stones are
. toppled and broken, while others are eroded and moss
' covered. There 1s a considerable numbsr of anclent slate
fleldstone markers, lying close to the ground and bearing
crude but often qulte readabdle 1nscr1ptions.

3. Appssars to have been a community burial ground used by
ploneesr famllies in the Newfoundland area. The large num-
bar of pre-1820 inscribed fleldstone markers makes this
the most significant anclient cemmunity burial groumd in
Morris Ce. This place i1s the one mentioned by Munsell,

p. 348, as the "Cuff*" burylng-ground, and is listed in
Rockaway township; however, it Just barely lies over the
line in Jeffersom township. %Cuff" is probably phonetilc
-for Kough, which family is among those buried here.

" Nerman Pamily Burial Ground Very small
1. “About 300 feet west of Scheolhouse Boad, st a point exact -
\3 1y one-third mile south of Ridge Rosd.
9 %ugj, Moat stones of newer date; place 1s well maintalned and in
;gﬁg ‘ current use.

Y& 3. ‘According to William H. Mecabs, James Normasn, an esrly res-
i) ident ef the area, was burled on a knoll here--the place

(_ being in back of his farmhouse . Fany ether Nermans were

later burled here, but only a few earllier ones have markers.
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ik : : Jefferson Township (4)
Reilly Family Burial Ground Very small 1945-1963
. & 1. Located 0.2 mile to the right of Rellly Road, in woods of
"KKJ - estate of Hsrold J. Bellly. Reilly Road 1s at the end of
“'//'éﬁ Moosepac Lane, and faces on Moosepac Pond.
!. b3 . .
.?jd 2. Three stones of very recent date.

3. Private burlal ground of surprisingly recent date. All
infermation supplied by Hector H. Brown, 1973. '
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Kinnelon Borough

Fredericks Bﬁrying Ground Small - 1795-date

1. Prom point where Brook 'alley Road intersects with Béon- .
ton Road (Morris Co. road 511}, at Brook Valley corner,
proceed northeast on Boonton Road 0.7 mile to road at left.
Turn left and proceed north 0.2 mile to cemetery on left
side of road {(at south end of East Lake).

2. About 150 stones. 8t111 actlive, but the plet 1ls heavily
overgrown, exposed and vulnerable to vahdallsm.

3. Possibly started as s famlly burial ground, which reverted
to community use .

~ Mount Evergrsen Cemetery Medium ca,1850-date

t) north of Payson Lakes Road.

(% 2. About 200 stones, many being ef the Miller and Decker fam-
St 1lies. Spotty care and some plots overgrown. :

\~ 3. Also known as Mlller Cemetery.

)g; &\l On the west side of Kinnelon Road, slightly over 0.1 mile.

Our Lady of the Magnifieat (R.C.) Cemetery - Med ium

1. On the east side of Miller Boad 0.35 mile south of Fayson
ILakes Road. )

2. Established since 1960.
3. Contalns reinterments from the recently destroyed Witty-
Miller Family Burlal Ground.
Witty-Miller ﬁamily Burial Ground Very small  1846-1954

1. Originally in'a fl@ld. about 300 feet w&st of Mlller Boad
at a point 0.45 mile south of Fayson Lakes Road.

2., About 3-4 ysaras ago this spot was overrun by excavation work.
At least threestones removed_to Our tady of the “agnificat

Cemetery, including that of H&nry Miller, d. 1954, who was
& benefactor of the ,church.
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Kinnelon Borough (2)

Van Nessz Family Burial Ground Very small  1852-1914

1.

From intersection with Jacksonville Road proceed northerly
on Brook Valley Road exactly 3/4 mile (following twists of
the rosd) to house at right (which 1€ 0,1 mile after road
veers right at base of mountain). Burlal ground 1s located
in the field approximetely 750 feet behind (due east of)

the house, and close to farm bulldings. '

Nine sfon&s. Plot becoming overgrown from lack of care.

Decker Famlly Burial Ground Very small .

1.

2.

Reported to be behind Lake Rickabear (formerly Deckers
, Pond)Aand easily accessible from a garage work area,

Cnly a few'grav&s {less thsn ten) reported. The plot is
overgrown; reports dlsasgree on whether gravestones that
once existed are still to be found.

Mr. Oscar Kineald, of theé Boonten Township Committee,
states that his great-great-grandmother was buried here
in 1832. ‘ ‘
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Lincoln Park Borough

Dey Family Burial Ground | Very small

1. From records in the files of the Genealoglcal Soclety of

Berry

1.

New Jerseys "According to the Nevius Genealogy, by Honey~.
man (1900),p. 406, the Derick Dey burisl ground was located
at Two Brldgas. Buﬁe fieldstones marked the desad in an en-
closure wlth one exception as of 1600, It is sald John
N@afie and his wife and two sons as well as many membérs of
the Derrick Dey famlly were buried here. A visit by a
trustee of N.J. Gen. Scoc. in 1951 failed to disclose any
evidence of the burial ground.® No furthexr information.

Family Burial Ground Very small 1823

1921 description; "On the north side of the road lesding

. from Pompton Plains to Lincoln Park. The Bexrry plot 1s on

the Casman farm." But some yesrs ago Mr. L. S. Kimbark,
Lincoln Park historian, saild that the plot was between

Ryerson Read and Comly Road. No traces remaln.

Only a single stone reported in 1921, but Mr. Klmbark '
says that Samuel, husband of Susan Berry, was alse burled
here.

Published in GMNJ 2:128. A description of this burial
place, and a drawing of the gravestone of Susan Berry,
appgar 1n YA History of Beaveértown and Lincoln Park," by
L..5. Kimbark (revised edition, 1971), p. 59. The stone is
now reéposing at the old John Dods homestead, Highland St.,

- Lincoln Park.  (Informastlon from Mrs, Elesnor Bogert.)

Mandeville Family Burlal Ground Very small 1771-1790

1921 description: "On the north side of the road leading -
from Pomption Plains to Linceln Psrk. The Mgndeville-plot——-
ig located on &« farm owned by George Roome." The plet 1is
bslleved to have been on the nerth side of the east-west
stretch of Comly Ave. 1mm&diataly west of 1ts Antersection
with Ryerson Road.

Only four stones reported in 1921.
Published in GMNJ 2:128,
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Madison Borough

Hillside Cemetery Very large ca;l?50-date

L

2.

3.

On south side of Main St. (Reute 24). 0.2 mile east of
Greenweod Ave.

O0ldest section in rear, ét.top of hill, centains many
red sandstone markers from the 1700's. Generzlly in good
condition, but was seriously vandalized in 1974.

Early cemetery surrounded the Presbyterian Church (extinct)
but did not belong to the church, Many early settlers of
the Madison-Chatham area are buried here., For hisbry see
Munsell, p. 201. Sometimes called Madison Cemetery, or
Presbyterian Churchyard, Madison.

(oi‘iginal-) St. Vineent's R.C. Chyd, = Small? ca. 1840 to ?

1. .

Originally located on the southeast side of Ridgedale
Ave,, 75 feet south of the imaginary extention of Myrtile
Ave, across Ridgedale Ave, (henee 0,3 mile northeast of
Park Ave.).

Appears in Rebinson's 1887 Atlas.
Church built 1838-9 (Munsell p., 209), 014 stones, as early

as 1842, neted in new St., Vincent's Cemetery were probably
reinterred from this original locatloen.

St. Vincent's R.C. Cemetery ' Very large ca,l860-date

1,
g 2.

At the northerly intersection of Shunplke Road and Noe Ave,

Pre-1860 stones found among newer stones; prob. from orig.
churchyard (see above), While sandstenes show excessive
wear even though the grounds -are well cared for.

Main Cathelic burial ground fer this area, -~ ————-—
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Mendham Borough

Baldwln Famlly Biurial Ground Very small?

1. Barber & Hewe (1845), p. 383: #*(A Mendham Twp. burying-
ground, unused for many years, is located) & mile S. of -
the village, on the Baldwin ferm, - which latter is now
a cultivated field . Ne further infoermation foumd.

Hilltep Presbyterian Churchyard '~ ‘Very large ca.l745-date

1. On the east side of Hilltop Roasd, 1/4 mile south of Main
‘Street (route NJ-24).

2. Surrounds the church and sxtends downhill. Many sncient
redstones and white sandstone markers. Good condition.

3. Ploneers of the area are buried heres, as well as goldliers
of the Revolutionsry War. Church feunded 1738. Barber &
Howe, p. 383, say the oldest stone is that of Stephen Cook,
who dled Dec. 16, 1749, but "the first person there buried
was Mrs. Drake, 1n 1745, May contaln reinterments frem
the original church site (see Mendham Township) and local
family burial grounds. Several coples of inscriptions
exiet, .

Mallinckredt Convenf Cemetery . Very small 1932-date

1,. Loeated 1000 feet east-northesst of the main Mallinckredt
Convent bullding.

2+ About 30 stones located in a pleturesque setting.

5t. Anna}sﬂ(Episc.) Convent Cemetery Smpall 1919-date

1. Located directly behind St. Anna'’s Convent, on the west
edge . of Mendhsm Borough (south side of route NJ-24),

2. About 4o sisters burials, marked by cross-shaped'stOnas.
: lie within a high-walled plot; priests and others are
buried outsilde the wsll near the entrance,.
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Mendham Borough (2)

St. Jossph's (R.C.) Cemstery Medium ca .1860-date
1. On the south side of West Maln Street (route NJ-24), just
weat of the center of the village.
2. Located alongslde and behind church; well kept. Older
white gsandstones shew heavy erosion.
3. Main Cathelle burial ground in southﬁest part eof county.

T e




ﬁendham TOWnShip- i

Mendham 014 Burial Ground \ Small?r'u

1. Barber & Howe (1845), p. 383, states- “One (M@ndham Twp.A
burying-ground, unused for many years) 1s om a hill a -
quarter mile E. of the N. Branch of the Baritan, within a
few rods of the Washington turnpike..." North side of
route NJ-24, RIS "

2. No traces remain. Some of the white sandstonﬁ fragments =
apparently were used for decorative purpeses8 when construct-
ing the house of Dayten Allen, West Main St.. Mendham, dur-

" ing thc 1930s.

Je Aec@rding to Munsell, p. 241, the first Mendhasm ploneers
bullt thelr filrst meeting house at Boxitlcus, and aleng- -
side the church established the first graveyard, prior to
1738,  "This graveyard was not more than 25 yards square.

It is sald to have been crowdied with graves, The headstones
were unhewn and unlettered. We have noe tradition of any one
‘buried there.® ‘ . -

Pitney Parm Gravesiones

1. The colonigl Pliney Farm 18 locgted at the northeast cornsr
of route NJ~-24 and Pltney (Cold H1ll) Hoad. Near the east
edge of the barn complex are piled two white sandstons ob-.
lisks and at least one othsr gravestone.

2. There 1s not tradltion ef burlals on the Pltney farm. Ex-
amination of sectlen 11 in Hilltop Presbyterlan Churchysrd
shows a granite oblisk with the names of the persons on it
identical to the sandstone. It 18 assumed that the sandstone
was xeplaced and the old stones discarded on the farm.

- -Hi3ls Family Burisl Ground Very small 1?92-181?

1. On the north side of route NJ-24 0.8 mile west of the
bridge at Ralston.

© 2. Plot is about 50 feet from road, enclosed in a stone wall

about 30 feet square. Plot is evergrown and sStones are in
poeor condition. ‘

3, Published in GMNJ 48:48,
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/wy, o J Mine Hill Townshilp .
St. Mary's (R.C.) Cemetery | Very large 1875-date
1. On the east side of Hurd St., 0.2 mile south of route
Us-46. 7 ' '
2. VWell malntained, modern cemetery. Enitrance and front part
are in Mine Hill Twp.; rear part in Dover Town.
3 'Served a large part of the Catholic immigrant population

which came te work in the industry of the srea. This cem-
etery replaced the origlinal burial ground located along

route US-46 (iff:f?artoﬂﬁﬁgfﬁﬁgﬁl%\
3
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Montville Townshilp

5-Mcntville Reformed Church Cemetery Large pref1800?'

,» 1. Older section on the north side of Church Lane, 0.3 mile
&}v 3 west. of lntersection with Change Bridge Boad. Church is
- & on south side of road, opposite old cemetery, with newer
"section of cemetery on east slde of the church.

Y . . A
j§$§3 2. Well maintained, with meny old stones, but none noticed
to date before 1800 when cursory inspection was madé.

3. Bign in front of church states: “Montville RBeformed Church
- 1756.% This date refers to the date of organization of
the parent church at 014 Boonton (Munsell, p. 252); this
offshoot wag established shortly after 1800. Cenmetery con-
talns graves of early residents of Mentvlille, which at one
time was an active village.

Montville "Seceeder Church" Cemetery Small ca.1827-

/;§i On the east side of Change Bridge Road, 0.6 mlle south of
Intersection with Hersenasck Roazd.

N
\9 |
?j 2. Woods are encroaching on the sides of this trliangular-

S@ shaped cemetery. Badly overgrown in summer and generally

Qﬁ in peor conditien.

3.. The Seceeder Church was formed in 1827 by a split-off from
the Montville Heformed Church. The seceeder group, calllng
itself the True Duteh Church, eventually dwindled away, its
church e¢difice was destroyed, lsaving only the burial

~ground to mark its existence. See¢ Munsell, p. 253.

~Peérw§ammly Burisl Ground Very small 1794-1859

1, ~Toested on the nerth side of Vreeland Ave. (River Road),
0.4 mile“’? polnt whare Greenbank Read lntersects. 2pparent-

T ly bedies were interred within s rectangulay walled-enclosure .-—

dﬁ\ - ~zalongside the road, now used as a corrsl, but were later re-
T moved to the hillside about 1000 feet north of the road.
j§4f‘y ~ Subsequently excavation has destreyed this spot alsgo.

Qgi'z. Posslbly contained no more than three inscribed stones.

3. Inscriptions published in GMNJ 12:90.




o

32

Montville Township (2)

< 1 Pins Brook (Hebrew) Cemetery

1.

On the west side of Gillens Road, 0.5 mile south ef
1ntersection with Horseneck Read.

Pine Brook Methodist Cemetery NMedium 18L0s-date

On the east side of Hook Mountain RBoad, 0.1 mlle north of

‘intersection with route US-46.

Possibly net well maintainéd at one time, as many stones
showwheavy erosion. Needs copying.

Church erected about 1843; see Munsell, p. 252.

Abraham Van Duyne Burial Plot Very small 1808

1.

Located on the east side of Pine Brook Road} 350 feet

gsouth of Jotham Rosad. Graye lies about 250 feet sast of
the rosd, behirnd house of -Harvey Van Duyne, and st the edge
of the embankment overlooking the Pssssic River.

Single red sandstone, enclosed by a simple lron fence.

Although Abraham Van Duyne's famlly is buried in nearbhy
area graves, in hils last 1llness Abraham requested that he
be buried on his cown lasnd. For famlly data see Mrs. Halsey
Van Duyn&, 50 Jacksonville Road, Towaco, N.J.

"7 ¥an Duyne Famlly Burial Ground Very small 1750-1826

- Loeated on the hllltop behind the house of Miss Fdna Van

‘Duyne, 19 Duynecrest Road, Towaco. Her house is 0.15 mile
- wast--of-Waughaw- Road-, -on the north side of Duynecrest Road.

Contains eight ancient stones, ineluding one crude field-
stone for "A.V.Du", dated 1750.

See Mrs, Halsey Van Duyne {(see above) for dsta on this fam-
11y. The stone for Martin Van Duyne, which formexrly was in
this plot, was in 1897 set into the wall of the new basement
space then being added to the nearby James Van Duyne house.
Excellent example of ancient family burial ground.




Vreeland Family Burlsl Ground
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Whitehall Methodist Church Cemetery
.
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Montville Township (3)

‘Very small 1830-1854
Located on,the hilltop, about 300 feet directly in back
{west) of the Halsey Van,Duyne houge, which. is on the west
s1de of Jacksonville Road, 0.65 mile north of Malin. Boad
Towace (route US-202).

‘Two stones, side by side, and sald by Mrs. Van Duyne to

have been relocated about 100 feet from their original
site. The stone of Catharine (Vreeland) Hallenbeck, which
also was once with thls group, has since dlssppsared.

-See Mrg. Hslsey Van Duyne for béckground of this family.

Medium late 1850s-dsta

On the south slde of Whitehall Road, 0.2 mlle east of the
railrosd underpass. Cemetery on hill in back of church.
Generally well maintasined cemetefy; iocated on s hillside.

Sign in front of church reasds: "Whitehall United Methodist
Church 1858.," (Older stones should be copled.
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Morris Township

Holy Rood (R.C.) Cemetesry Very large 1875-date

1. On the southeast side of Whippsny Road, 0.4 mile east of
Columbla Road intersectlon.

2. Large, well maintained oeﬁstery. Section toward right
resr contalns many pre-1875 stoneg, probably relnterred
from the original St. Mary's Cemetery in Morristown (which
see).

3. Eain burlal ground for Morristown area Catholles,

Sisters of the Good Shepherd Convent Cemetery

1.

- Villa

l.

From Xadena Road intersection proceed east on Sussex Ave.
0.45 mile to road at right, then 0.25 mile up road. Burial
ground formerly wss located in the wooded area to left of
the road, approximately 100 feet. Locatlion determin&d from

‘Morristown USGS chart and fileld survey.

Only traces remaln of cultlvsted and enclosed grounds, with
walkways.

Property now in possession of a Jewlsh organlzatlon. It
appears that the burial ground contents has been reinterred
elsewhere.

Walsh Cemetery Very small 1932—date
From intersection wlth Plcatinny Road proceed northeast on

Western Ave, 0.2 mile to entrance road on left, then up en=
trance road for 0.15 mile. Burilal ground 100 feet to right,

enclosed by rectangular hedgerows.

Mostly sisters of "M.P.F." order buried under heavy granite
crosses.

Contains three members of the Freytag family and 31 sisters
(as of October 1974) .
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Morristown

Phnrch of the Assumption (R.C.) Cemetery ca.1850

1. Originally located on the west slde ef Madison Strset, -
between Maple St. and MeCulloch Place (closer to McCulloch).

2. Munsell (1882), p. 145, states: "The Catholies have until
recently buried thelir dead in a graveysrd neasr thelr church,
but in the fall of 1875 they secured fifteen scres of land
on the Whippany Road, a mile and a half from town, and had
1t dedicated as a cemetery.® Meost, if not all bodles, were
probably reinterred to the new site. ©Se¢e Holy Rood Cemetery
in Morris Township. ' '

3. Originally known as St. Mary's R.C. Church. For church hisg-
tory ses Munsell, p. 143, PFirst church built 1847,

Evergreen Cemetery . Huge 1855-date

"1, On the easst side of Evergreen Ave. {now renamed Martin
ILuther King Parkway), 0.5 mile south of Hanover Ave.

2. Covers many acres. Contains many old stones spoited among
newer onas. This cemetery probably contains one or more
re-interred burisl grounds, Judging from older stones, and
some sections may actuslly be administered by groups other
than the maln cemetery assoclatlon. Some eof the older

. stones are badly sroding and need to be copled.

3. Evergrean Cemeatery Association Was erganized in May 1855,
according to Munsell, p. 146,

-

Morristown Baptist Churchyard Medium?

1. Located in the rear of the church, which was formerly lo-
cated where Bamberger's store now stands.

2. Apparently contsined many more burials than were ever
marked by gravestones.

3. According te Munsell, p. 138, a church was first erected
here in 1771, the congregation relocating here from its
orininal lecstion south of Morristown (see Harding Twp.).

A number of Hevolutionary War soldiers were burlied here,

probably without permanent markers. Early burials sre in-
cluded in the B11ll eof Motality. Burisls discontinued sfterx
1855, and remains relntarred to Evergreen Cemetery ca. 1875.
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Morristown (2)

Morristown First Presbyterian Churchyard Very large pre-1750

1.

Morristown Methodist Cemetery Small? ¢a8.,1830-

1.

TLocated in the rear of the chureh, which is on the north
corner of Morris Street and Parx Place, in the center of-
Morristown.’ . -

Contalns about 2,500 stones, many of them of the colonlsl

paericd. Cemetery contains meny more graves than iIndicated
by permanent markers, judglng from many burlals mentioned

in the Bill of Mortallity.

Historic cemetery contsining many ploneer families of the

Morristown area, as well as & number of Hevolutlonary War

soldiers. Various coples exist of the gravestons inscrip-
tions, including those published in GMNJ -37:103 et seq.

‘Located behind the church, which stood on the west side. of

Bank Street at the point where it intersects wlth Mt.
Kemble Ave.

No trsces; the spot 1is now oecupied-by 2 parking lot.

Munsell, p. 145, states: *"Previous to 1855 the...Methodists
{(Linterred thelr dead) in a graveyard on the Basking Rildge
road. After the formstion of the Evergreen éemetery Asso-
clation burials in the...Methodist (yard were) discontinusd.®
See p. 140 for church history.

St. Peters Eplscopal Churchyard Medium 1824 date

3.

- -On the sast side of Miller Road (called Boykin Street in
Beer's 1868 Atlas), behind the church, which faces South St.

Well cared for, but excessive erosion has damaged many of
the stones. — N

'ChUrghrorganizsd in 1826; see. Munsell, p. 141, for history.

Morrisey Gravestones

1.

The Morristown Dsily Record of Feb, 21, 1974, p. 5, report-
¢d the discovery of two stones on the northessterly side of
Sussex Ave., near Specdwell Ave. See attached olipping. It
seems likely that there were no burlals at this location.
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Mount 0live Townshilp

Drakestown 014 Burial Ground Very small 1828-18413

1.

On thes eassterly side of Drakestown Road, 0.3 mile south
of Church Road, At the north side of the lot of J. Zim-
merman (1973), whose houge was originally the 014 Drakes-
town schoolhouse .

Plot is overgrown asnd littered. Contalns several rows of
crude fleldstones, without any markings, asg well as two
Colver stones which. 1le about 100 feet back from the rozd.

Possibly a Colver family burial ground or & communlty
cemetery, and may date back to the colonial perloé. For
inscriptions see GMNJ 49: 33.

Flenders M.E. Churchyard _ Small 1795~

i..

L2

Locsted in the southwest corner of the intersection of
North Road and Park Place, in old Planders village.

Perhaps 150 stones, many which are flst on the ground and
covered by seil. Othsxrs which are standing are bazdly
eroded. : o .

Sign in front of church states: "Methodist Sanctuary ¢
founded 1789." Contalns graves of early Methodists of
this area. See Morris County Monumental Inscriptions
2:121 for earlier gravestone inscriptions. Since ca.1875
the chureh has used a. newer cemetery located about 1%
miles away on Hillside Ave. in Roxbury Twp. (which see).

0live Baptist Churchyard . Med i um s .1800-date

Located Ain the northwest corner eof the intersection of
Mount Olive Hoad and the Flandsrs-Drakestown Road.

Enclosed by a wall.  Stones in falr condltion, but due

"to age they should be copled,

Organized in 1786 as the Schooiey's Mountain Baptist
Church. Contains graves of early Baptist residents of the
area, For church history see Munsell, p. 256. '
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Mount Olive Township (2)

Mount Olivs WUnlon Cemqtery  Large ' pre-1870-date

1. On the north side of the Flsnders-Drakestown Road, 0.2
mile west of the intersectlon of Mount Olive Road.

2. Modern, well malntained cemetery.

3. Bronze plaque on right entrance post rdadé: *Mt. Ollve
Union Cemetery 1873.%

St. Nicholas (R.C.) Cemetery vary smali ca.1876-

1. On the southﬁest@rly slde of the ¢ld Ledgewood Road, 0.l
mile of the intersectlion wlth the Netcong-Flanders Road
(and 0.6 mile from route US-206).

2. Lles gleongside the.road. but the spot 1s_so'ovsrgrown that
1t can easily be missed. Somewhat more than two dozen
stones, most of whlch are toppled and several are broken.
In about the worst condltion of any burial place in Morris
County.

Stark Family Burial Groung Very small 1772-1845

1. On the south silde of the Flanders-Bartley Boad,.less than
- 0.1 mile from whare At starts at Main St. (and esxasctly 0.7
_ mile east of route US-206).

2. Now covered by a thicket. All stones have been removed

' except one, being a large fileldstone inscribed “Wx3",

.3. Descendants have retrieved most of the stones and intend

at some future time to reset them in nearby cemeterles-- .
but the remeing are still hers. Published in GMNJ 3:101.
This 18 another of the ancient family burial grounds that
has Just about been obliterated in recent yesrs.
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Mount Olive Township (3)

Stanhoﬁe Union Cemstery Very largs ca.l813-dats

1.

2.

3.

On thé west slde of Love Lane (Watérloo Road), 0.6 mile
north of the intersectlon with route US-46,

Well maintained. FEither included an earlier burial plaee,
or includes reinterments from other places, as a number of
very old stones can be found in the cemstery grounds.

S1gn on gate reads: "Stanhope-Union Cemetefy. Incorpora-
ted 1876.% ' |

Trimmer Family Burial Ground. Very small?

1.

Shown 1n Beer's 18683At1as, prlate 17, as being on the gast
side of the present

of the intersaction with route US-206, and 0.1 mile south

. of the abrupt westerly turn in the road.

Roswell Smith of Wharton, formerly a morticlasn, remembers
this burial ground when he was a child (now in his 80s).
It was about 200 feet due east of the road snd surrounded by
a stone wall. Heknows it was long sgo removed, but deesn't
know wnere. - :

The planned Sears Roebuck regional warehouse will ceover the
spot-originally occupled by this burial ground.

artley-Chester Road, 0,5 mile north-- -
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Mountain Lakes Borough

Romine Family Burial Ground Very small - late 1800s

1.

The original burlal ground was located on the west side
of Vale Road, hetween the houses numbered 12 and 16 Vale
Road ., - ’ ‘ '

No traces. Plot of 40 by 65 fauet appéars on Mountain
Lakes plat map. Old timers estimate that there were four
to six graves here. .

It 1s believed that all the stones were removed to 120
Intervale Road by a Miss Trippett, who resided there in a
former Romine house. Vandallsm had taken place at the old
burial place, 8o she scught te protect the stones by re-
moving them. In 1974 the stone of Paniel D. Romine (4.
1877) could bhe seen propped up against a tree in front of
this houss. (All informaetion courtesy of Linds Stansfield,.
Mountailn Lakes Historlcsl Soclety.)
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Parsippany-Troy Hills Township

Ball Family Burial Ground Very small . . 1786-1914

1.

Located on the north side of Intervale Road, exactly 0.l
mlle sast of the'sharE bend in the road where it comes
closest to the Erle-~lackawanna Bailroad trascks. Burial
ground was asbout 75 feet from the trascks, end in back of
56 Intervale Rosad.

Plot 1s heavily overgrown, and only a couple of stones
remaln. In 1938 it was described as being enclosed with
a fence of fleld stones, and was abandoned and in. very
poor condition.

The Newark Evenlng News reported about July 10, 1948, that

the will of WMrs. Julis Ball Cook of Mountain Lekes contained
a provlislon that #the remains of the 10 members of her fam-

1ly burled in the private homestesd. plot bhe re-interred in- - —-
greenwoad Cemetery, Boonton." It would appear that the

all members were reinterred and all others left behind.
Inscriptions published in GMNJ 7:6.

4

Doremus Family Burial Ground -Very small 1868-1905

1.

Proceed north on Intervale Road 0.25 mile from route US-46
to stream. Oemetery lies due east of the road 300 feet, at
the top of a steep emhankment overlooking the stream. Lies
25 feet away from the Dodge property chaln-link fence.

Plot 1s contalned within a fence. All stones are toppled

‘and many are broken. Badly overgrown wlth brush. :

Inseriptions published 1n GMNJ 7:8.

"TAttle Lost Cemetery" Very small 1887-1906

1.

On the west side of Littleton Hoad, 8lightly over 0.1 mile
south of route US-46. Prom spot 50 feet to south of Par-
sippany-Troy Hills Fire Assoc. Dist 6 firehouse, go directly
back (west) 200 feet to cemetery, which is on a small hiil,
up against a retalning wall for highway I-287. :

Two rows of small white sanStone markers, enclosed in a
fenced area about 20 by 30 feet. ' |

Originally the Morris County Children's Home Cemetery. In-
scriptions published GMNJ 50:25. See this reference for
historical background.
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“"'_.. Remv:)va,l of Graves of 10 of Famlly : .
) From Private Plot Provided 1n viili. J?;HA. rAPULY

MORRIQTOWN July 10 1948,«— A provision that the romains of the”

.10 members of her family burled in the private homestead plot be
.re~Interred 1ln Greenwood Cemetery, Boonton, ig contalned 1n the will

P

Q-J*ﬁ: of Mrs. Julla Ball Cook of ﬁountain Lakes, probated here by Surro—;ﬁ

gate Shupea.; _1 -

I

g :pﬁ*ng3 Mrs. Cook, who' died last April A8 was a member of tuo Ball fam—

1ly that years ago owned extenslive proyerty in what 18 now Mountaln
Sre directed the executriceq of her estate to transfer . -

. the bodies, including those of her great grandparente, Mr. and Mrs.
~ Jomn Ball._, n .

T B 3grel

?7,said the -move was ordered because the homestead property, situated

in MountainLakes and Parsl pany-Troy Hills, may be sold eventually
- and removal from the ‘private cemetery was desirable.

T Mrs. Goo& left her eatate to 11 nieces and nephews. Specific'
‘ ‘bequests of cash and household furnishings were made to the follow-
“ing: - Helen C. ¥iller, $1,500; Charlotte s, Snowdon, $1,500; Martha

- B. Day, 81,%00: Ruth Day, 41,500; Mary W. Donald, &1 ooo, Elizabeth
$500; Edward

Meacbam, @1 000; Jennie Ball, %1,000; Henry T. Ball,
M. Ball QSOO, Harry Vroom Day, 9500. and Wallace C. Pall, $500.
-j Helen C Liller and Hartha B. Day were named, executrices. -T.he:
T wiil Walg, dated August 23, 1946 - R o
—ar ' ' -'(NEWARK EVENING NEWS)
. . . PP ) ) ’ ,A : o .
o \ . d
. -~ s 4 . ¥ - . <
‘i '] . . ‘ ; - g ., I.-»- ‘ . A N . "‘- .
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Parsippany-Troy Hills Township (2)

Ya1l Memorisl Cemetery Very large ca.1756-date

1.

3.

Isaagc

1.

On the north side of highway US-46, at the intersection of

(and east of) Vall Road. Original Vall Boad passed through
the center .of the present cemetery, so that old maps show

the cemetery to the west of Valil Road.

Many anclent brownstones on the w&st (01d) =side of the cem-
etery, near where stood the original church. Many of. the
old stones are badly exfollated, but most data has probably
been preserved in the several coples of gravestona inserip-
tions which exist.

Ploneer re¢sldents of Parsippény éféwburieémﬁéfé:' Originally
known as the Parsippany Presbyterian Churchyard, and sone-
times referred to as Yfarslippany Cemetery.

Van Duyne Burial Plot Very small 1808

From route US-46 entrance to I-287 proceed northerly onte
and up I-287 almost 0.5 mile. Burial plet is to the right
of the road, about 80 feet east of the chain-link fence
which borders the highway.

This single red sancdstone lies near an anclent, toppled
stone fence. The stone ig slmost at ground level, and is

at the base of a tree, Face scaled off so that only the
last line of the inscription remains. Mrs. Halsey Van Duyne
of Towaco has data on this man.
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Passalc Tgwnship

Fﬁﬂoper Fémily Burial Ground . Very small 1778-1844

1. Burial ground, now extinct, consisted of a north-gsouth
gtrip approximately 50 feet wide running along the back
property lines of houseés on the west slde of North 2ve.,
between Chestnut snd Elm Streets. ‘

2. No traces of stones. Plot is heavily overgrown snd used
for dlsposal of trash. : :

3. The remains of Capt. Peter Layton, Revolutlonary War sol-.
dier, are buried here (he 12 pessibly the only Resvolutlon-
are War soldier burled in Passalc Twp.). Miss Gwendolyn
‘Thomas of Millington states that Eliass Coriesll and his
wife Ssrah Cooper were once burled here, but almost 25-30
years agoe a descendant removed thelir siones to West Mill-
ington Paptist Churchysrd. Sevaeral ysars sgo-Mr. Warren
Wunsch removed the seven remaining stones to the Passalc

- Twp. Sewer Dept. bullding for presexrvation.

Long Hill Cemet&ry- ' ' Medium ca.1880-date

1. From Central 2ve. proceed 0.4 mlle west on Flm Street te
cemétery entrance st end of street.

2. Miss Gwendolyn Thomas siates that a single benefactor gave
thisg land for use of both the Protestant and Cathalic rTes-
idents. The Protestant half, with about 150 stones, lies
on the south, and the Catholic to the north. Well kept.

8See St, Vincent's R.C. Cemetery for north half.

Msyersville Cemetery Medium . c¢a. 1900-date

1. On the north side of Meyersville Road, 0.5 mlle esst of
Meyersville main intersection.

Modern, well maintalned cemetery.
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Passsie Township (2)

Meyersville Presbiterian Churchysard Small 1851—date

Le

Behind church, Jjust south of the main 1ntersaotion in

- Meyersville.

Many of the stoneés contaln German inscriptions. PlotAwell

2.
kept and in good condition.

3. Beoer's 1868 Atlas identifies thls place ss the "German Preb.
Ch.", with cemetery. Munsell, p. 263, indicates there was
a Lutheran Church in Meyersville.

St. Vincent's (R.C.) Cemetery ' Medium = o¢2.1890s-date
1. From Central Ave. proceed 0,4 mile west on Elm Street to
. cemetery entrance at end of street. e :
2. MWiss Gwendolyn Thomes of Millington states that a single

benefactor gave this land for the use of the Catholic and
Protestant residents. The Catholic half 1is som§hat larger
than the Protestant half, which lles to the south, Well
maintained and in good condition. '
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Paquasnnock Township

Berry-Vanderbeck Family Vault Very small - pre-1813

1.

From Pompton Plalns traffic clrcle at Jackson Ave. procesd
north on NJ-23 one-quarter mile to East Garden Place at right.
Vault is located 1n & wooded lot behind the Electro-Caddie
Corporation, on the north side, and near the end, of East
Garden Place.

Below ground vault which was accldentally dlscovered during
excavation work in December 1970,

See sttached newspaper mrticles for historical information,
Bata supplled by Mrs. Eleanor Bogert, Pompton Pla&ns. whe
has more informstion on the Barry snd Vanderbeck famillies.

Mandeville Family Vault - Very small e

1..

Mrs. Elesner Bogert states (1974) that she recaslls seeling
thts wvaunlt, which was under a mound of dirt, and that the
vault was on the west side of the Newark Pompton Turnpike
0.3 mile scuth of the Pompton Plains Reformed Churech.

The vaulf was destroyed some years ago when the Pequannobk
Valley School was bullt.

The remains from this vault are beliesved to have been re-
Interred in the Pompton Plains Reformed Churchysrd.

Pompton Plains Reformsd Churchysard Huge pre-17757

1

o ®

e N,

On the west side of Pompton Turnpike, in the center of Pomp-
ten Plalns., Cemetery extends westerly to Boulevard Street.

Contalns many very ocld stones, a number of which probably
represent reinterments from area burial grounds. Well
maintalined and in good condition.
Contains graves of early Dutch residents of the area. In-
cludes reinterments from the Board Family Plot, Boardville,
Passalc Co. The Reformed Church was founded here in 17?1.
See Munsell, p. 281, for church history.

w‘"»@”
QJM’}
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=i Randolph Township
Millbrook Methodist Church Cemetery Medium 1835—date
On the east side of Millbrook-Dover Road. 0 1 mile south

1.
2.

3.

Mount

1.

- Mount

1.

of route NJ 10.

Well maintained cemetery, directly behind the present
Millbrook'Union Methodist Church.

Contains graves of the Searing famlly and otherz sarly
Methodlists of the area, .
Freedom Hebrew Cemetery Medlium modsrn

On the west side of South Rosd, 0.5 mile south of its
northern terminus with Dover-Chester RBoad.

: wéll‘maintain@d.

Freedom Presbyterlan Church Cemeteri Qa}1820-date

On the north side of Sussex Turnpike, at the intersection
with Church Road, and 0.5 mile west of Intersection wlth
the Dover-Mt. Freedom Road. .

Verylarege, with an older section 1ocatad near the church,
and a newer sectlon (east of paved driveway) entered
through a gate with sign: "Mt. Freedom Cemetery Asso. Inc.
Organlzed 1921 .% The older stones are badly eroded and
the brownstones are exfollating.

Church was organized 1in 1820; se¢e Munsell, p. 307. Con-
tains remains of early Mount Freedom resldents,

Sinal Cesmeetery- T TR T e e e 189943te:—¢ bl

On the south side of West Chrystsl St., 0.2 mile esst of
intersection with Quaker Ave.

Well malntsined Hebrew cemetery, "Founded April 1899.%




Randolph Township (2) 7

Pleasant H111l Cemetery Large . modern

l. On ths north side of Quaker Church road, 0.2 mile ‘wegt
of Millbrock Ave.

2. wgll maintained modern cemetery.

Randolph Friends Burylng Ground Small

l. ©On the northesst corner of the intesrsection of Quaker Ave.
gnd Quaker Church Road.

2. Tocated behind the meeting house, this burial ground con-
tains & number of small gravestones, many of which are be-
coming hard to decipher. Large amount of open space be-
tween gravestones indlcstes many were buried without markers,

3.. 5¢e¢ Munsell, p, 307, for brief church history. Wooden sign
over door of the meeting house reads: "Friends' Meeting .
House of Randolph Erected in 1758." Histerlc spot marking
the last resting place of early Morris County Quakers. Bur-
1al records only go back to 1806, but interments no doubt
took place in colonial period.

Saints Peter and PaulﬂOrthodox Cemetsry ‘Medium. .modern .

1. On the east side of Quaker Ave., immediately nofth of
Handolph Friends Burying Ground. :

2. Compasct, well maintained modern cemetery.

“‘Weinut Grove Baptist Churchysrd ' Small pre-1791

1.—0On the north side of Shongum Mountain Road, 0.2 mile east
of intersectlion with Sussex Ave., and almcst opposite the
Walniut Grove Cemetery. _

2. 'Enclosed by & stone wall, this cemstery is'now'heavlly
overgrown,:and many stones have toppled. Contzins early
white sandstones and some brownstone markers.

3. BEarly Baptist burial ground woerthy of some care .
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Bandolph Township (3)

Walnut Grove (M.E.) Cemmtery Medium 18&? date

1.

On the south side. of Shongum Mountain Boad O 2 mlle east
of Interssction with Sussex Ave. oL

Shows signs of insdequate maintenance in yearsrpast.

A plagque which was formerly fastened to the side of the
church bullding stated that 3/4 acre was deeded in 1847 to
the Methodist Eplscopal Church of Walnut Grove, including
part "on the westerly side.,.used as a free burying ground
from 1847 to 1880, and is now known as the o0ld cemetery."

Se¢e Munsell, p. 308, for brief history.. -—
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a N Rockaway Borough.

Rockaway Presbyterian Churchysrd Very large = 1762-date

1. At the northerly intersection of Mt. Hope Road and Church
Street, in the center of Rockaway. - )

2. Very large, well maintained, picturesque cemetery. .Con-
talns a very large number of anclent redstone markers and
early sandstones. s

3. Contalins graves of ploneers of the area, &8 well &s Revo-
lutionsry War soldiers. Engraved stone on wall at en-
trance of church states: "The First Presbyterian Church,

/45y~ 2,

A.D. Present Church Finished and Dedicated in 1832 A.D.®
A1l of the eaxrly inscriptions in the cemetery have been
~copled. S&e Munsell, p. 339 for church history.

St. Cecelia's (R.C.) Cemstery Med ium ca . 1860-6ate-

£1. On the east side of Mt. Hope Road, 0.35 mile north of the
gy Rockaway First Presbyterian Church.
( ,

’ ¥
N}

« UWell maintsined cemetery.

Orgsnized Mch. 2nd 1758 A.D. First Church Erected in 1758.... .
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Rockaway Townshilp

Barton Farm Burisl Ground Very small?

1.

Munsell, p. 348, states that Ythere is a burying ground-«
not used at present--at Hiberniaé negar the Green Pond

Road, on lands belonging to the Parton farm:" No further
information. Unable to locate in 1974. Reported to con-.

(f  tsin the grave of William Barton, Revolutlonsry War soldter-
Bostedo Family Burial Ground  Very small
1. 1930 description: "About 400 feet (yards?) back of old

&

N

S

2.

school house, and about 100 yaxds from road golng to church
at Marc@lla." Unable to locate in 1974,

Contalns s stone for Abner Bostedo, Civil Wasr veteran,

"There were other graves in thls plot without headstonss.®

Day Family Burisl Ground Very small . §r9-1839?

ey

1.

2.

Directly behind the firehouse (on Johnson Road) 1n the
center of Green Pond.

Bordered by a low, modern fence. Plot contains a single
white sandstone marker (broken into four pleces, with mlss~
ing fragments) and sbout two dozen fieldstone markers in
several rows., Due to exposed nature is subjeet to abuse.

In 1915 there were two inscribed stones, the oldest bealng:
for Mary Day who died in 1839,

Durham Forge Cemetery Small?
A. MNunsell, p. 348, states that "at the Durham forge, between
/ Greenville (Marcella) and Charlotteburgh, a plat of ground

was formerly used for a burial place." No further informa-
tion found.
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Bockaway Towﬂship (2) ‘_ - . 'f."_(

Egbert Farm Burial Ground Small'

;‘h“-

Munsell, p. 348, states “Another very old burial place _
exists on the Alexander Egbert farm (now on the Cobb farm),
on the road from Hibernila to Green Pond, better known ag
'Egbert's Corner.' It is unenclosed.-in an open field,

& gt and contains over fifty graves. There 1s no deed for the
@‘;ﬁ site. It is kept up by two or three old families in the
£y neighborhood .* No further informatlion.
L
_Lyonsville Burial Ground - ~ Small - © 1812-1905
1. PFrom its intersection with Charlotteburg Road proceed 0,1
mile northwesterly on Splitrock Road to stone fence golng
up hillside on right side of road. Follow fence uphill .
d/ 500 feet to stone-fence enclosed, wooded communlty burial.

ground.

Plot contains psrhaps 100 mark&rs, of which about one-qua Y
ter are crude fleldstone markers. -Almost half the regular
stones are toppled and many are broken. The plet 1z in de-
plorable conditilon. ' '

3. Thls is a comminity burlal ground ef pessible pre-Bevolu-~ -
tionary War origin. Fortunately most, if not all, the in=
scribed stones were copled about 45 years sge and pub-
lished in GMNJ 7:8.

''''' Marcells Union,Churchyard Medium 1860s-date
<= 1. On the south side of Timberbrook Bosd, immedistely west of

the Marcella Union Church, and 0.2 mile east of Green Pond
" Road . A

Well maintalned cem&tary, but was savarely vandaliseé iﬁ,f

Plagque on left entrance post reads: "Unlon Church of Mars
burials states that "some of the burials were brought’

(here) from another cemetery a few years ago, due to sSéme -

improvements that necessiteted removal .® There is-a Shaw- -
ger family group near the entrance with very 0ld dates, -

" but & trustee of the cemetery states they are strictly me -

morial stones with no remains.
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Mt. Hope Baptist Churchyaxd
1.

St, Patrick'’s (R.C.) Cemetery

1.
I
‘Y 2,
\Y

30

Shawger Family Burial Grourd

= I
jj.é
éﬁﬂ J1.

%}

Rockaway‘Township_(ij

Very small?

Munsell, 344, indicates that a Béptist ‘church once
"stocd on the northeast corner of the c¢rossroads on the . o
h#ll north of Mt. Hope, where the Middle Forge road leaves .
the Denmark rosd.... A graveyard was by the church, but -~
at present (1882) no indications can be seéen of elther."

Smsll?

Located about 0.5 mile up Upper Hib@rnia Hoad (now blocked
off to amuto travel) from its origln at Hibernia, near a
place formerly known as Oreland. Not seen by compller.
Completely unattended. NoWw overgrown and vandalised .

‘Munsell.

. 348, indicstes the ehurch here was conseerated
about 18 ?5 : .

Very smail? ‘.

Munsell, p. 348, Iindicetes that at one time there WwasS &
buryling placa "on the old Shawger farm, on the yoad from -
Michael De Graw's to Green Popd,“

of .the Hill Cemetery Very small modern

~@Gr- the wesf slde of Green Pond Rosd, at the intersection’

with Longview Drive (which is 0.4 mile north of Lake Deni<
~mark Road). Burial ground is 300-400 feet up hill, behing
the house of S. A. Nelson.

Unable to locate in 1974,

Stated by r@sidents of the ares to contaln no ﬁérg-tﬁdnl
three marked graves, and they are difficult to find.

Laid out 1n plots in 1908, but seems to have soon fallen
into disuse.




Walton Burisl Ground

"{}}
/
N
“
™ 2.
N\
3.

Winters Farm Burisl Ground

‘L.

C left e

Rockaway Township (&) .Ht

Small pre 1787

Located inside Plcatinny Mrsenal, near the Mt. Hope Road
gate. Lies in & wooded ares, 500 feet riorthesst of Mt.
Hops Road (Farley 2ve.) and 400 faet noxthw&st of ' Lake,";‘
Denmark Boad e .

The plot 1= located on wooded and xocky ground but .ob-
viously was rather large (100 by 125 feet) as its size
can be inferred from the meny fleldstones used as markers.
The plot 18 now fenced and has a historical marker sign

at the entrance, but the fence is set st B350 to the orig~
inal alignment of- the rows .of graves. . The fleldstone mar- .
kers are generslly of a crude type and none were observed
to have markings (only a few could be examined, and light-
ing conditlons were poor). Only two.commsrciasl stones
waere noted: the stump of a red sandstone with only the
eépltaph remalning, and the shattered Whit@ sendsten@ of
Susan Walton. . -

The plet 1s a typlical baok-country community burial

ground of sneient origin. While there are only 50~ 75
stoneg there are probably many more burials here--at leagt
200, Historicsl marker says that Hessian socldiers are
buried here. For a description ef this plsce, and the
gravestone inscriptionsof several occupsnis, see: unsell. -
Pe 347.- Onp. 337 Munsell also- ldentifies -three: Fassch
employses who were burled here. The compiler belleves

that references to ¥Walton, Faesch,-Hessilan, Doland or ..
Righter Burial Grounds all refer to this place.

Small 1866-1890

~Prom 1t8 start with Green Pond Road, at Marcella, procedd
...-on Upper Hibernle Road esat 0.3 mile, thén south 0.2 mile
%o private road at left, being the entrance to Camp Lewls..

Proceed esst 0.4 mile on.privata road to agsembly hall. at
Burlal ground—is in-woods-to right - (South)jmabouiﬁﬁ“
300 feet, |

Original plot of approximately 100 by 200 feet is now
overgrown and sll stones are toppled: and most are broken.

Munsell. p. 348, stated in 1882 that "an occssional in-
terment is made here, among the last of which ws2 Peter D..
Henderson, an old resident." Township remords indicate many .
personsare burled here; apparently moest -buriasls were not
meirked by permanent markers. This 1s another community
burial ground that is headed for extinction.




E%f“ Rockaway Township (5)'*

Zaek Family Burlal Ground Vexy smailtf

. 1829 19143

¢« ,, 1. On the nozth@ast side of Durham,Road 0 55 mile southeast,

of 1ntars&ction with Timbarbrook Boad.

All inscriptions have been copled,

(¢

2. Surrounﬁ&d by a chainlink fence. In'good bénﬁition.‘j‘f'

iy
' 3. A family burlal ground possibly extended ta community use.




Roxbury Township -

Flanders Methodlst Cemetexry Sﬁéiiﬂ- " ca.lB?Os—date

1.

On the northerly side of HAllslde Are., 2.1 mllas seuth
of route NJ-10. . _

Sizeable plot, but rather sparsaly populat@d for 1ts aga.‘

2.

Not well maintalned,

3, Established by the Flanders Methoaisf;Churnh'after their
churchyard became too crowded from burials. Sinceée land was-
donated by the King family thls place is Sometimes kriown
as the King Cemet&ry: alse called ths Carey Cametery.

Hance Family Burial Ground V@ry smsll ﬁre=1886

1. On the east side of Hereules Road, approximatgly 0.15
mile north of route US-46,

2. Plot now occupled by houses . Appsars 1n Rebinsgn's 1887
Atlass, plate 27, but net in Basrs' 1868.At1as.

3. An obituary in the Iren Era of October 16, 1886 notes the
burial of John Hance "in the family cemat&ry in McCains- '
ville.® MeCainsville 1s now Kanvil.:

Seek Family Burial Ground Vexy small 1839

1. 1936 descripiion: "lLocated nesr Landing, Roxbury Town-
ship, 100 yards from East Shore Road, on DuPent property,
opposite Yellow Barn Avenus." Not found in 1974.

2. Only the stones of Willlam Seek and wife Hannah reported.

Succasunns Methodlst Church Cemetery Largs 08.1850f65te

1.

2.
3.

On the north side of Maln Street behind the church. whigh
lies Just to the right of the older Presbyterian Church.

Well maintsined, relstively modern appearing cemetery.

Church estsblished in 1850.




€

Roxbury Township (2} )

Succasunna Presbyferian'Church Cemetery ;a:” | ea.l?é@u@aﬁe~ o

1. On the north side of Maln. Street, alongside and bahind ﬁh@
ohurch. and extending back to Maeker St. ' :

2. Ston&s of the colonial and Bevolutienary War period 1@0:-7?
ted close to chureh. Very large, - Well‘maintained cem&tery.

3. Contalns graves of early residents of thﬁ area, aiso veter-
ans of the Revolutlonary War: See Munsell, p. 367. Early .
inscriptions published in "Historical Mémarial Presbyterian
Church, Succasunna, N.,J., 1765-1895, % publ. by Presa of The
Iron Fra, Dover, N.J., pp. B40-5%5,




o wﬁshington Tdﬁnshlp;

Colver Family BuriallGreuhd - Vary smsll f1?56;1858- &

1. On the north side of Wehrle Road i) 25 mnile Bast of 1t -
intersection with Schooleys Mountain—Pleasant Grove Road.
Plot lies about 100 feet north of roaﬁ, ‘and on the east
side of a dirt lane. .

2. At one time seven inscrib@d.stonms'W&Té,kqown.té~ba hsEE;\
In 1973 a new houss was being builit on or adjscént to the
burial ground, and only the stone of Joseph Colver, leaning
against a2 tree¢ and surrounded by censtruction material
could be found. ,

3. This was & colonial burial ground-pnrpreperty of the Cols’
ver famlly--prominent settlers of the arem. The plot iz -
esgentially destroyed, but 1nscr1Ptions can be found 1n L
GMNT 49:33. o |

Drakestown M.E. Churchyard . Sm311  "E' 18#5?—date'"'"

1. On the nerth side of Church Lane. near. intersaction with:_
ﬁaughright Road . o L

N

2. Well maintsined, but older stones are quibﬁ arcded.

3., 38ign sbove door of church reads: "The First M.E. Chureh o
of Drake¢stown, Ereacted 1855 * Inscriptions published
GNNJ 493 89. A

‘Germen Valley Rural Cemetery Large pre-1850-date

S mﬂn the e€ast side of Colemans Rosd, 0. 2 mile south of
cmalin 1nters&ction in Naughright.

2.0 “We'll maintalned cemstery separated from road by, a. wa11¢_
' Has pre-1850 stones; some of the older stones may be the
result of reinterments from small nearby family burial
grounds.

3. Erroneongly called 014 Moravian G&met@ry, frequently
called Naughright Cemeatery,




1.

2.

.j.

Washington Townshlp,(2)

German Valley Union Churchyard _ - Small 11 17?#-&ate

In ths center of Long Valley, on’ the west side of Fair-
view Ave. and just gouth of th¢ CBRNJ railroad traéks.

over 20 stones dating from b@fors 1800. many 1nscr1bed 1nﬁzlf'

German scipt and smazingly well preserved.v ‘However, the
grounds have often been overgrown and’ stbjécted to abuse,_'
and sll markers are not necessarily seét: 1n th@ir original
locations., :

The ruins ef the ancilent church have. & medieval appaar-
ance. Some of the German ploneers to- this: ‘beautiful
valley are burled here. A definitive: Tist of tha grave* -
.stone inscriptions .was published in ‘GMNT 49:97-104 " on" the
200th anﬁiv&rsary of this historic ohureh. -

Haockettstown Unien Cemetsry: — f Huge

1.

«

Huff

. :l e

On.the westerly 'slde of East Avé., seﬁth&ast of - Héékétfsar
town. In Morr¥is County by virtue of lying on! the sast
gide of the Husconetcong Bivar.‘ .

Huge , essentially medern cemetery spresd éverJa hilisida.'
Well maintalned. Probably contains reinterments from .
older burial places.

F&Ele Burial Ground Very small i818518§8‘

m@ﬁsthe north side of the main rosad, 0.8 mile w&st of ths :
iﬁi@vsection st Pleasant Crove. Li&s about 100 feet north
«@f 4he road, &nclesed by a stone wall.

_..The plet,. about 20 feet square, is hsavily ovargrown, anﬂ

-ptones are toppled. Access difficult ln summer months.

Anofher famlly burisl ground hearing-extincticn. ~Insarip-
tions published in GMNJ 48:48. _




o

Middle

1.

ﬁashington Townshiprﬁj)
Vallsy Cemetﬁry 1?Tf;“:Med1uﬁ5 %f§ ?5' ca.1820—date

On the south side of B@acon Hill Bomd 0 1 mile southeastg
of West. Mill Boad.;i . _ R S

Well maintained older burial ground

3. 'Contains many Duffozd and Swackhamﬁr burials; possibly
,Aorlglnatad as a family burial gxeund.-
Pleasﬁnf‘Grové Presﬁyf&rian Churohyard' . Larg& - pre-lBOO
1. on the east sids of Califon Road, 0.2 mila south of.‘
'Pl&asant Grove. Boad.
2. Large, wall maintained cemmtery With many old White sand-‘
stonas. : L .
3. ‘Signs states that church was fa;:.nagd’ in 1790..
(ﬂ : (unknown) Family'Burial Ground - Very smaii?'
1. On the aasterly side of Naughright Hoad. about 0- 4 mile
south ‘of Flocktown Road. A . .
2. As §h0Wn in Beers' 1868 Atlas. Dbms not appmar in Roﬁin;
. son s-1887 Atlas, but would be on:or near the property of
J. Blrd. . .
':?; 'ngvey Searl&é, who grew up across the foad from this slite,

sald that his father used. to speak about- this burial
ground. but 1t had already disappeared 50—60 years ago.

-




R .-.‘-' f'g€ ”~{Wha:an Borough
£§‘ (original) St Mary 8 &B C ) Cemetery J- Small : 'iBEGS;_
AN 1. At the South@ast Gorrer of Hurd. sweset anﬂ reuta NJ-lHS

:extending &ast to Drake Av&.;

,2.. This 1arge area 1is heavily ovsrgrown. Many stones r&main,
but many are also. toppled and "logt® Ln the underbrush,
-and fragments of broken stones -may truly become 1est..,
‘Sandstones show excesslve wears plot badly nee&s copying

3. ‘See Munsell. p. 308 for church histeny, Some atholic '
. &mmigrants to thls ares may lle buried in this neéleetsd
burial ground. A number of the people originally buriad
‘here were probably reinterred in- ~the newer St. Maryls.
=Cemetsry nearby. ‘See Mine Hill Teunship listing«

I
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;,raﬁbreviated form.

App&ndix A

Index to Burial Grounds! -¥”

Thls 1ndex lists all burial pl&ces along with the munici-'f

pality in'which they. are located. .
‘places are slso glven, being noted by an asterisk.

-1ty names are’ given in abbrevisted form te -conserve. Epace.
. attempt 1s made in the index to distinguish borough from. town—:

_ ‘ship, ‘but Mor heg ba&n used for Merris Township and Mrtn for
'”1fﬂ0rristown. U T

Alternate names of burial =
Munlcipal—“*

Ne

' Also te conserva spaca all burial plac& namcs are given 1n=‘-

faml'ly burial ground,

: Abbreviationa fer eemetery {ypes are: BG for
 burial ground, BP for burial plet, Chyd fér churchyard “FBG for
Gyd for graveyard, MP for m&morial park. -

For reéliglous denominations: ME fer Methodist . Episcopal, RC f@r';
Roman Catholic- others should be self avid&nt.‘ '

Abr th Duyn& ‘BP . (Mant)

_ Baldwin FBG (Mena)

Ball FBG (P—TH)
Barton Farm BG (Rock)

. Berkshire Valley Old Gya

(JefrT)
Berkshire Valley Pres
. Chyd «Jeff)
Berry FBG {Ln Pk)
Berry-Vanderbeck Fam
Vanlt. (Peq) '

Bolton, Clark, Grave ({Da
Boonten“Pres Cem {(Boon)

. Bostede FBG (Rock)
‘Brown FBG (But)
¥Browa~Day FBG (Chat)
Budd.-FBG (Chat) :

“~Bub1@T”&am ~{Buat )

*Carey Cem (Rox)

- Crestliemn Meth Chyd (Chat)‘

Chatham Pres Chyd {(Chat)
. Chester Cong Chyd (Ches)

#Chester Preés Chyd (Ches)

Ch of -the Assumption RC
Cem {Mrtn) A
#Civil War Cem (Boon)

32
27

1

50
19

' Beth Israe¢l Heb Cem (Han) 16

n) 10

TLn
LN OO BN

0

Tlark M. Bolton Grave (Den) 10

Colleg& af St Elizabeth ‘

‘Cem -(F1 Pk)

- %Colver FBG (Mt 01)
. Colvar FBG (Wash)

%Cook Cem  (Den)

. Cooper FBG (Pas)

*Cuff BG (Jeff)

Daveénport FBG (Jeff)
‘Day FBG - (Rock)
Day-Browh FBG (Chat)
Decker FBG (Kin)
Demouth Cem (Boen)
Denville Mem Cem (Den)
Denviile ME Cem (Deri)

'Dey FBG (Ln Pk)

#Dickeraor Cem {Den)

¥Doland BG (Bock)

Doremus FBG (P-TH)
Drakestown ME Chyd (Wash)
Drakestowit 014 BG (Mt O1)

ﬁurhnm*Férge"Cem~{R@ek)wf~‘

Egbsrt Farm BG (Rock)
Evergreen Cem (Mrin)

*Fﬂesch BG (Rock)

‘Falr Mount Cem (chat)

*Flanﬂers H111 Top Cem
(Chest)




Flanders ME Chyd (Mt ol)
Flanders Msth Cen (Rox)Al

ﬂ;}Fredtricks BG (Kin)

Gatm of Heaven RC Cem
R (E Han) =

*German Pres Chyd CP&SE
: German'Valley Rural’ G@m
' (Wash)

Gmrman Valley Union Chydf,‘

(Wash) -~ _
*Gordon-—Long FBG (Jeff)
Grsenwoed C&m (B@on)

Hapksttstawn Union. Cam
L (Wash) - -
Hance FBG - (Box)

"Hancock? John, - Ccm_(Fl Pk)

-Hanover Cém (E Han)
Hanover Pres Chyd (E Han)
*Harrlman Cem (Pen) :
Headley BG (JefT).

Heavenly Rest MP = Han)'

*Hassian BG (Hook)
Hiler BG (Den) -
Hill FBG- (Dem) .
Hillside Cém  (Mad)

*¥H111l Top Ceh of - Flanders'

(Ches):

‘H11ltop Pres  Chyd (Mend)

- Holland Cem (J@ff)
*Helland Meuntain ‘Ceam
~(Jeft)
'Hely ‘Rood- RC Cem (Mor)
Huff FRG (Wash) '
Hurﬂtown Meth Cem (J&ff)

Isaae Van Buyne BP (P-TH)

'AJenks FBG (Rard)
John Hanceck Cem . (Fl Pk)

Kanouse FBG (Baoﬁ)
Kearney BP (Hsn)
Kembls FBG (Haxd)
*King Cen (Rox)

Lazalear FBG (Hard)
, Little Lost Cem (P-TH) -

- 37 -

55

- 23

A' 43 7
57
58

20

58 -

55

15 -
13
13.°
10

- 19 7
18

53

17

15

2.
16

17

557

17
L2

Locust Hill Cem (D@n)
Leng-Gordon FBG (Jeff)

‘ *Long s -Private Cem (Jeff) -

- Lyonsvills BG (Rock)
~ Long Hii'WCmm (Pas)

*Mﬁdison Cem (Maﬁ)
© *Madlson Pres Chyd (Mad)
jMallinckrodt ConVQnt Cm

(Mend). -

" Mande eville FEG (LnPk)

.. HMandeville Fam Vault (P&q)

Il
11
26

9
27
. 20

Marcella Union. Chyd (Beck)

‘Mendham 014 BG (Mend):-
*Méndham Pres Chyd’ (Hand)

Meyersville Cem (Pas)
Meyersville Pres Chyd

. (Pas) .
Midélu Vhllsy Cam (Wash)

'Millbroak Meth Ch Cem

Cy

{Ran)’

*Miller Cem fKin)
T#Miller-Witty FBG (Ki_n)

Milton Cem (Jeff)

‘Montville Ref -Ch Can

(Mont ) -

' Mentvilla Sececdsr Ch

Cem (Mont )

*Morris Col. Childrens'

“Home Cem (P~THJ.

,_Morrisey Gravastonms

(Mrtn)

.\erig Morristown_Bpt Chyd

Mt
CEMU

(Hagxdy -

Mexristewn Bpt Chyé (Mrtn);

,Morristown Flrst Pres Chyd .
Mortistown Meth Cem (Mrtn)
Mt Calvary RC Cem (But)-

Mt Evergreen Cem (Kin) -

Mt Freedem Heb Cem. (Ran)

Freedom Bpt Chyd (Ran)

"Preedom ME Cem (Ban)

ﬁt‘Fr&sdom Pres Ch Cem
{Ran) ,

‘Mt Helintss MP (But) .
Mt; Hope Bpt. Chyd - (Roek)
Mt Oliwe Bpt. Chyd (Mt o1) -
. Mt Olive Unlon Cem (Mt Ol)
Mt Rest Cem (But)
Mt Sinail Cem (Ran)




*Naughright Cem (Wssh) e
‘New Vernon ME Cem. (Hard)-
~ New Vérnon Pres Chyd . (Hmrd)
;_Newfoundland Mbth Chyé

i

(Je 1)

‘Newfoundland Old BG (Jeff)

'.Norman FBG (J&ff)

%014 Meravian Cem. (Wash)

Orchard Street .Cem’ (Dov)
Our Lady of the Magnificst

RC Cem (Kin)

f*Parsippany Cem (P-TH)

#*Parsippany Pres Chyd (P-TH)

‘Patrey BG (Ches)

" Peger FBG (Mont) ‘

" Pinpe Brook Heb Cem’ (Ment)
- Pine Brook Meth Cem.(Mont)

'_-Pitney Farm Gravest@nes ‘
‘Pleasant Gravé Pres Chyd

Plessant Hill Cam (Ches)

{Mand )
(Wash)

Plessant Hill Cem (Ran)

, Pompton Plains Raf Chyd

(Peq)

Randolph Friends BG (Ran)
Reilly FBG (Jeff)
. Restland MP .(E Han)_

- ¥Righter BG (Bock)

Rockaway Pres Chyﬂ (Rock)

Romine FBG (Mt'Lks)
.8t
8t o
St
.'—.,..S.. t

. 'st -

St
St
St
St

- Rockewsy Valley ME Cem

{Boon)

Annﬁ‘s Epis COnvent
et (Mend)
Cecelia's RC Cem (Rock).
Cyril*s RC Csm (Boon)

Eli?ﬂbeth's. College of'

- Cem (F1 Pk)

Francls RC. Hoalth Rescrt
Cem’ (Den)

Joseph's RC Cem (Mend)

Mary's RC Cem (Boon)

Mary®'s RC Cem (Han)

Hary's BC C&m {Mn Hl)

57
18-~
18 . o
" 8t Nicholas BC .Cem (Mt 01)
'St Patriek®s RC Cem (Rock)

. 8t Peters Epls Chyd (Mrtn)
aSts Peter &. Pmul Orthodexf

2

21

,_ 21 .

57
2z _

~‘St Vinc@nt s Bc Cem (Mhd)A”r
8t Vincent's RC Cen (Pas)'

23

e

b2

5

32

%
ifff29
59
2
47
-_45
47 )
.14
- 5
,49

_4_0—'

27
Lo

11
28 -
16
30

';St Mary '8 RC Cem.(Mrtn)
orig St Mary's RC CGm

(Whartona

Cem ' (Ran).
(Mad)

¥Sanders BG (But)
Sagsafras Cem (Hard)
Scott FBG (Boon)
*Seaeedmr Ch Cem (Mont)
Seek FBG (Rex) . -
"‘Shawger FBG (Rock)

Sids of: the Hill Cem (Reck)

#Sisoe FBG (But)

j.Sistera of. the Good Shep- )
~© _herd Convent Cem (Mer) :
: ﬁstanhopc Union Cem (Mt 01)

Stark FBG (Mt O1)

arsuecasunna Meth Ch Cem

, (Rex) ..
Suceasunna ‘Pres . Ch G@m
(Rox) '

Trimmer FBG (Mt 01)

*Truﬁ Dutch Ch Cem- (Mont)
: Vail M&m Cem (P—TH)

*Vanderbe ck-Berry Fam
Vault (Peq)
Abr Van Duyne BF (Mont)

Isase Van Duyne BP (P-TH)'
" .Van Duyne FBG (¥ent) .

Van Nass FBG (Kin)
Villa Walsh Cem (Mor)
Vreeland FBG‘(Monf)

Walnut Grove Bpt Chyd
(Ran) :

_.Wélnut Grove.ME Cem (Ban)

Walton BG (Rock)
*Whippany Cein (Han)
‘Whippany Pres Chyd (Han)

Laéig St Vincent's RC Chyd




--"_‘Whitehall Mmth Ch Ceem LT
o (Mont) S S
' Wiils FBG (and) 29
. Winters Farm BG (Roock). 53 “:
T WAtty~MiXler FBG (Kin), 23

_ Woodhull FBG (Chas) 9

 Zeek FBG (Hoek) ol 53
- {unknown) FBG;(WBBR)_ B 1)
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